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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8456
DATE OF AMENDMENT: May 25, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: May 11, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: NDEQ016534/35/36
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: June 1, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.  June 15, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8456 for Single Wide Modular Laboratory Material Testing Trailers. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
FLOOR:  Is galvanized metal ok for the under carriage protection?  The exterior needs to change to ¾ high rib steel and I can’t use it under the unit.  

Yes.
2.
Can we use 1 1/8 decking for additional support for heavy equipment?

Yes.
3.
Is R 21fiberglass batt (code) acceptable?

Floor insulation must be R-30 (minimum).  Wall insulation must be R-20 (minimum).

Roof insulation must be R-38 (minimum).  
4.
Is 5/8 vinyl covered gyp acceptable?

Yes.
5.
Please define oil resistant vinyl covered gyp if something other than Manufacturer standard vinyl.

Manufacturer’s standard product is acceptable.
6.
Siding / trim: Is this supposed to be 26 gauges steel?  We will no longer use Aluminum siding as a modular siding.

Yes, 26 gauge steel is acceptable.
7.
Please clarify the trim. E appears to require metal and G seems to spec wood trim.

All exterior trim shall be metal to match siding.
8.
Is strapping to meet this spec or engineering?

Provide engineered strapping per Manufacturer’s standard.
9.
Please define mini diverter above doors.

Provide a 4’ long open ended gutter section on wall centered above doors.
10.
Please specify brand of operable window security bars as there is no MFG STD.

Eliminate requirement for emergency / interior release.
11.
Hepa filters cannot be used on wall hung units.  It will void warranty as the compressor will burn up.  Can Marv 13 filters be used?


Use highest efficiency Marv filter to maintain warranty.
12.
Please note that items specific to this lab need to be designed and quoted by a qualified lab designer and have been submitted to such a firm.  However quote return time is in the 3 to 4 week range.

Two week extension is granted.
13.
A specialty truck body & trailer manufacturer is requesting the State's acceptance of a functionally-equivalent trailer body shell (walls, roof, access doors) that is constructed of aluminum (a commercial grade, over the road trailer) versus the "recreational vehicle grade / mobile home/structure" grade construction called out in this ITB.  This allowance by the State will eliminate an exterior wall structure and floor system that contains wood studs and wood cross-members.  Vendor would still comply to (and exceed) all other applicable codes that apply (ANSI, Commercial Coach Compliancy, Energy Code, NRS, NAC, etc.) and can increase warranty period from 1-year to 5-years by doing so. (Exterior wall construction would be .100" thick aluminum alloy panels with 1"x1" tubular aluminum posts 12" on center)
If the State accepts this, we would have some minor detail questions to follow this up with. 
Respectfully submitted.
NDOT is unable to consider this type of trailer at this time due to the specs being written for a manufactured home style trailer.  This alternative may be considered for future projects.
14.
Can we change the exterior siding to 26 guage ¾ high rib steel?

Yes, see item #6 for additional information.
15.
JOISTS: As per code, the joists need to be 2 x 8, as the R21 needs to be R 30, please clarify?

Change floor joists to be 2x8’s to accommodate R-30 unfaced fiberglass batts.
16.
Manninton Assurance II only comes in 6 ft widths, therefore is not technically seamless, can you verify this requirement?

Hot air weld seams are acceptable.
17.
WALLS: Can we change to 2 x 6 in order it meet code insulation requirements?

No – please use 2x4 with 3-1/2” polyisocyanurate R-20 minimum value.
18.
Is R 38 ceiling insulation acceptable code?

Yes – see item 3 above for additional information.
19.
Electrical:  Is a 200/ 225 amp single phase panel board sufficient for this building? (as drawings and specs are contradictory)?  There are 5 50 amp circuits and the HVAC could be up to 90 Amps. Please give size of Panel board.  This info needs to be provided by NDOT.


Change main panel to 400 amp, 240 volt, 42 circuit, single phase, NEMA 3R.

CLARIFICATION:  Provide (2) 120 volt, 30 amp special purpose outlets; (2) 120 volt, 40amp special purpose outlets and (2) 240 volt, 40amp special purpose outlets on wall between exterior door where (4) special purpose outlets are shown.

Note:  Electrical data will be adjusted during shop drawing review.

20.
We would like to request a bid extension of two (2) weeks for the laboratory trailers due to cabinetry specifications as these cabinets are highly specialized.


Two week extension is granted.

THE OPENING DATE AND TIME FOR THIS BID IS EXTENDED TO JUNE 15, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M., PT
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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